
 

 
 

Licensing Panel  AGENDA 
 
 
DATE: 
 

Tuesday 6 March 2012 
 

TIME: 
 

7.00 pm * 
 

VENUE: 
 

Committee Room 6, 
Harrow Civic Centre 
 

 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 6.00PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 6. 
 
 

 
 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 
   
  Chairman: 

 
(To be appointed) 

 
  Councillors: 

 
Ajay Maru 
Ben Wealthy 
 

Manji Kara 
 

  
 

  
 

Reserve Members: 
 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 
 

 
 
 
 

Contact:  Mark Doherty, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8416 8050    E-mail:  mark.doherty@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing Panel - 6 March 2012 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN    
 
 To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from business to 

be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Sub Committee; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
 [Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  

 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. 
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of 

Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution 
respectively.  
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and 
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
7. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 'HILL 

FOODS', 43 HIGH STREET, HARROW ON THE HILL, HA1 3HT   (Pages 3 - 26) 
 
 Report of the Corporate Director Community and Environment. 

 



 

Licensing Panel - 6 March 2012 

8. APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 'KEMPS FISH 
BAR', 327, HIGH ROAD, HARROW WEALD. HA3 5EQ   (Pages 27 - 66) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director Community and Environment. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendices 
Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003 
Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public 
 
This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in 
public. 
 
1. Introduction by chair of:   -Members 

-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 
       -Applicants and Objectors 
       -the procedure for the hearing. 
 

2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority. 
 
 
3. Presentation by the applicant of their statement.  Additional material may be submitted with the 

agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 
4. Questioning of applicant by:  each of the objectors 
      the Panel 
 
 
5. Presentation by the objectors, or their representive of their statements.  Additional material may be 

submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal 
advisor at the time. 

 
6. Questioning of each objector by: the applicant 
      the Panel 
 
7. Concluding statement(s) by objectors. 
 
8. Concluding statement by applicant. 
 
9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.  

Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions 
to be asked. 

 
10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.  Should the application be refused or 

conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action. 
NOTES 
 
 
WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses should have submitted 
written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.  
Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, 
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an 
application.  The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible 

 

 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 5 
Pages 1 to 2 

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT FOR: 
 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date: 14 February 2012  
Subject: 
 

Application for a new premises licence 
in respect of ‘Hill Foods’, 43 High 
Street, Harrow on the Hill, HA1 3HT 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Brendon Hills – Corporate Director, 
Community & Environment 

Exempt: No 
Enclosures: 
 

Application for premises licence 
Plan of the premises 
Location (GIS) Map 
Representations 

 
Section 1 – Summary 
 
The application for a new premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 
2003 in respect of ‘Hill Foods’, 43 High Street, Harrow on the Hill, HA1 3HT 
has attracted three representations from interested parties; two 
representations oppose the application and one representation supports the 
application. As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of Licensing 
functions, all applications with unresolved representations are to be dealt with 
by the Licensing Panel. 
 
Representations received 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Representations from interested parties 
 
From Relevant Representations details 
Interested Parties Representations Received 

From Relevant Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 
Health & Safety  No representations received 
Environmental  
Health Authority (Pollution and 
environmental enforcement)  

No representations received 

Trading Standards  No representations received 
The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 
LFEPA  No representations received 
Metropolitan Police No representations received 

Agenda Item 7 
Pages 3 to 26 

3



 

Section 2 – Report 
Current situation 

 
2.1 The applicant, Mr Mylvayanam Asokan, has applied for a new premises licence in 

respect of ‘Hill Foods’, 43 High Street, Harrow on the Hill, HA1 3HT. The application 
seeks to permit the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only during the 
following timings: 
 
Sale of Alcohol:  
Mondays to Saturdays  07.00am – 11.00pm     
Sundays    09.00am – 10.00pm 
  

Hours Open to Public: 
Mondays to Saturdays  07.00am – 11.00pm     
Sundays    09.00am – 10.00pm 

 

 
2.2 The premises is situated at 43 High Street, Harrow on the Hill, HA1 3HT in a parade of 

commercial premises with residential properties and Harrow School in the immediate 
vicinity. A map of the area is attached to this report.  

 
2.3 The application proposes that Mr Mylvayanam Asokan will be the designated premises 

supervisor, authorising sale of alcohol at the premises. It should be noted that Mr 
Mylvayanam Asokan does not currently hold a personal licence and, at this moment in 
time, no application has been made to Harrow Council as the relevant authority for a 
personal licence for Mr Mylvayanam Asokan.  

 

Representations 
 

2.4 The application for a new premises licence has attracted three representations from 
interested parties; two representations oppose the application and one representation 
supports the application. Copies of the representations received are attached to this 
report. 

 

Consultation 
 

2.5 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under the Licensing 
Act 2003.  

 

Licensing Policy Implications 
 

2.6 In relation to the Council’s Licensing policy at paragraphs 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant 
has addressed how he intends to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

Legal Implications 
 

2.7 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the application and any 
relevant representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The 

4



 

hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005.  

 
2.8 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations 

(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued 
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing 
policy and the steps that are necessary to promote the four licensing objectives.  

 
2.9 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take such 

of the following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives – 
The steps are—  

(a) to grant the licence subject to—  
(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying 
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and  
(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 Licensing Act 2003 
be included in the licence;  

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates;  
(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;  
(d) to reject the application 
 
For the purposes of 2.9(a)(i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if any 
of them is altered or omitted or any new conditions added. 

 
2.10 It should be noted with all options that – 
 

• Clear reasons should be given for the decision. 
• Any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable 
• The applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the 

right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in Schedule 
5 to the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

2.11 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 
must have regard to –  

 
• The common law rules of natural justice 
• The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 
• The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 

 
2.12 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in a way that is 

compatible with rights under the European Convention for the Protection of Human 
Rights.  The following provisions of the European convention seem relevant: Article 6 

5



 

(right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First 
Protocol (protection of property). 
 
Community Safety 
 

2.13 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, this states:  
 

‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty 
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime 
and disorder in its area.’  

 
The Borough Commander has not made a representation against this application. 
Financial Implications 
 

2.14 There are no financial implications.  
 

Risk Management Implications 
 

2.15 If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds 
set out in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’ 
Court.  The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.  

 
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Kanta Hirani X  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 16th January 2012 

   
 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Paresh Mehta X  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 25th January 2012 

   
 

  
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
Contact:  P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager x 6237  
Background Papers: Application, Plan of the premises, Representations, Location (GIS) 
Map 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



Hil
l F

oo
ds

, 4
3 H

igh
 St

ree
t, H

arr
ow

 on
 th

e H
ill, 

HA
1 3

HZ
 

 

 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



21



22



23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



25



26



 

REPORT FOR: 
 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date: 6 March 2012 
Subject: 
 

Application to vary a premises licence 
in respect of ‘Kemps Fish Bar’, 327, 
High Road, Harrow Weald. HA3 5EQ 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Brendon Hills – Corporate Director, 
Community & Environment 

Exempt: No 
 
Enclosures: 
 

Application to vary a premises licence 
Representations 
Current Premises Licence 
Location (GIS) Map 

 
Section 1 – Summary 
 
The application to a vary a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 
2003 to Kemps Fish Bar, 327 High Road, Harrow Weald has attracted 
representations from interested parties. As per the Council’s Licensing Policy 
and delegation of Licensing functions, all applications with unresolved 
representations are to be dealt by the Licensing Panel. 
 
Representations received 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Representations from interested parties 
 
From Relevant Representations details 
Interested Parties Representations Received 
 
 

From Relevant Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 
Health & Safety  No representations received 
Environmental  
Health Authority (Pollution and 
environmental enforcement)  

No representations received 

Trading Standards  No representations received 
The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 
LFEPA  No representations received 
Metropolitan Police No representations received 

Agenda Item 8 
Pages 27 to 66 

27



 

Section 2 – Report 
Current situation 

 
2.1 An application has been made to vary a premises licence in respect of “Kemps Fish 

Bar’, 327 High Road, Harrow Weald (‘the Premises’).  
 
2.2 The Premises currently has the benefit of a Premises Licence which was granted in 

2005 under the Transitional arrangements. Briefly the current premises licence 
authorises the following licensable activities and timings: 

 
Sale of alcohol (for consumption on the premises only): 
     Mondays to Sundays  11.00am – 11.00pm 
 
Late Night Refreshment:  
     Sundays to Thursdays  11.00pm – Midnight 
     Fridays and Saturdays  11.00pm – 01.00am (next day) 
 
Hours Open to Public: 
     Sundays to Thursdays  11.00pm – Midnight 
     Fridays and Saturdays  11.00pm – 01.00am (next day) 

 
2.3 Initially the variation application sought to extend the timings for licensable activities 

until 02.00am the following morning on each night and the addition of recorded music. 
However following discussions with the Police Licensing Sergeant, the applicant has 
amended his application. 

 
2.4 The application now seeks to extend the timings for licensable activities as follows and 

to include the provision of Recorded Music as another licensable activity: 
  
Sale of Alcohol (for consumption on or off the premises): 
     Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - Midnight 
     Fridays and Saturdays  11.00am – 01.00am (next day) 
   
 
Recorded Music:  Sunday to Thursday  11.00am - midnight  
     Friday and Saturday  11.00am - 01.00am (next day) 
 

2.5 The applicant’s proposed steps to promote the licensing objectives are listed in Section 
P of the application.  

 
Representations 

 

2.6 The application to vary a premises licence has attracted six representations from 
interested parties. These representations primarily raise issues pertaining to the 
prevention of public nuisance which the panel should consider when determining the 
application. The panel cannot consider issues that do not go towards the promotion of 
the licensing objectives and can only consider matters pertaining to the licensing 
objectives raised in the representations and any supporting documentation submitted in 
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  

 

28



 

2.7 Copies of all the representations received are attached to this report. 
 

Consultation 
 

2.8 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under the Licensing 
Act 2003.  

 

Licensing Policy Implications 
 

2.9 In relation to the Council’s Licensing policy at paragraphs 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant 
has addressed how he intends to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

Legal Implications 
 

2.10 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the variation application 
and any relevant representations unless all parties agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary. The hearing must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.  

 
2.11 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations 

(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued 
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing 
policy and the steps that are necessary to promote the four licensing objectives.  

 
2.12 Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take such 

of following steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives – 

 
a. To modify the conditions of the licence 
b. To reject the whole or part of the application 
 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new conditions added. 

 
2.13 It should be noted with all options that – 
 

• Clear reasons should be given for the decision. 
• Any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable 
• The applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the 

right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in Schedule 
5 to the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

2.14 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 
must have regard to –  

 
• The common law rules of natural justice 
• The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 
• The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 

 

29



 

2.15 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in a way that is 
compatible with rights under the European Convention for the Protection of Human 
Rights.  The following provisions of the European convention seem relevant: Article 6 
(right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First 
Protocol (protection of property). 
Community Safety 
 

2.16 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, this states:  
 

‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty 
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime 
and disorder in its area.’  

 
The Borough Commander has not made a representation against this application. 
Financial Implications 
 

2.17 There are no financial implications.  
Risk Management Implications 
 

2.18 If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds 
set out in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’ 
Court.  The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.  

 
Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 
 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Kanta Hirani   Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date:  

   
 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Paresh Mehta   Monitoring Officer 
 
Date:  

   
 

  
Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 
Contact:   P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager x 6237  
Background Papers:  Current Licence, Licensing Act 2003, Statutory Guidance  

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



From:    BS CHHOKAR <bschhokar@btinternet.com> 
To:    "licensing@harrow.gov.uk" <licensing@harrow.gov.uk> 
Date:    24/01/2012 16:54 
Subject:    Fw: Alcohol licence (extending) 
  
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: BS CHHOKAR <bschhokar@btinternet.com> 
To: "licencing@harrow.gov" <licencing@harrow.gov>  
Cc: "john.crump@met.police.uk" <john.crump@met.police.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2012, 16:38 
Subject: Alcohol licence (extending) 
 
My name is Balwinder Singh Chhokar, my premises license number is LN/000000948/2010/3 at the address, 
Kemps Fish Bar, 327 High Road Harrow HA3 5EQ.   
 
I applied to extend the Licencable activity's as per the application to reduce  
hours after consulting with the police, Licencable activitys and hours open to public the following, 
Closing Times 
MON-THU: 11:00 - 00:00 
FRI - SAT: 11:00 - 1:00  
 
Please change this in my application, I would like to request this grant. 
If any problems please call me on my mobile 07958935719 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
BS Chhokar 
 
 
 

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



49



50



51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



 
From:     Phillip O'Dell <phillipodell@fsmail.net> 
To:     Phil O'Dell <phillip.odell@harrow.gov.uk> 
Date:     29/01/2012 20:49 
Subject:     FW: Premises licence variation: Kemps Fish Bar 
  
 
 
 
 

======================================== 
Message Received: Jan 27 2012, 01:24 PM 
From: "mail.talktalk"  
To: wealdstonecouncillors@harrowlabour.org 
Cc:  
Subject: Premises licence variation: Kemps Fish Bar 

Dear Councillors, 
  
Re: above: 
  
Objections to application for Premises licence variation to Kemps Fish Bar: 
  
1.    extended open hours will lead to more social activity to 2 am and beyond. 
2.    social activity will need to be monitored by police and or community support officers. 
3.    if no active monitoring by these bodies social unrest may increase above the current level for the area. 
4.    there are within the immediate area three (4) licenced (alcohol) premises; two in weald lane, one near to 
Kemps Fish Bar and the Wealdstone Pub. 
5.    potential increased social activity in weald lane, including depositing of rubbish in our garden and on the 
pavement, rowdiness of passers bye. 
  
    As a resident in Weald Lane we object to this application, for the reasons above, and in particular the extended 
business hours to 2am with ability to purchase alcohol at this time. 
  
Martin and Sandra Gilmore 
88 Weald Lane. 
  

 

Phillip O'Dell 

 

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
From:     Phillip O'Dell <phillipodell@fsmail.net> 
To:     Phil O'Dell <phillip.odell@harrow.gov.uk> 
Date:     02/02/2012 11:40 
Subject:     FW: Re: Premises licence variation objection: Kemps FIsh Bar, HighRoad, Harrow Weald 
  
======================================== 
Message Received: Feb 02 2012, 09:32 AM 
From: "Nandeesh Mehta "  
To: "Phillip O'Dell "  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Premises licence variation objection: Kemps FIsh Bar, High Road, Harrow Weald 
 
Dear Phillip, 
 
Thanks for your prompt response. 
 
My address is 22 weald lane, harrow, ha3 5ex. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Nandeesh 
 
Sent using BlackBerry® from Orange 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phillip O'Dell  
Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2012 09:15:24  
To:  
Subject: RE: Premises licence variation objection: Kemps FIsh Bar, High 
Road, Harrow Weald 
 
Dear Nandesh Please can gice your address so that we can pass your comments onto Harrow Council's 
Licensing Department ? Many thanks Cllr.Phillip O'Dell Wealdstone Ward 
======================================== Message Received: Feb 01 2012, 09:53 PM 
From: "Nandeesh Mehta" To: wealdstonecouncillors@harrowlabour.org Cc: Subject: Premises licence 
variation objection: Kemps FIsh Bar, High Road, Harrow Weald Dear Councillors, I hope you are well. 
Thank you for your services. I would like to address my concern about the variation of this licence 
request by Kemps Fish Bar, High Road, Harrow Weald. As per the letter received from you, the licence 
will allow them to start selling alcohol and that too until 2am every day! I live on Weald Lane which is 
on the same road and it is hard for us to sleep at night on certain days due to the current bars on the 
same and adjoining road. The addition of this liquor licence until 2am in this shop will add to the 
nuisance on my road which is fully residential including a big doctors surgery! It will add to dirt on the 
street too. It may also increase the chance of attempted crime and violence under the influence of the 
alcohol. I strongly object the granting of this licence and I hope you understand my reasons behind this 
objection. I look forward to hearing your thoughts on this. Kind regards Nandeesh 

 

Phillip O'Dell 

 

55



56

This page is intentionally left blank



57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 5 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Pr
em

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

  
 
 
 

Schedule 12 
Part A (Regulation 33,34) 

HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW 
  
Premises Licence Number: LN/000000948/2010/3 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 
 
Kemps Fish Bar & Kebab Restaurant, 327 High Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 

5EQ 
 

Telephone Number:02084277178 
 
Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 

N/A 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
Recorded music             
Late night refreshment             
Sale of retail alcohol            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed by Finlay Flett 
Head of Community Safety Services 

 

 

59



 

Page 2 of 5 

 
 
Licensable area 
 Hours open to  public      
 
Sunday  00:00 - 01:00 11:00 - 00:00 
Monday  11:00 - 00:00  -  
Tuesday  11:00 - 00:00  -  
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00  -  
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00  -  
Friday  11:00 - 00:00  -  
Saturday  00:00 - 01:00 11:00 - 00:00 
 
1. ON CHRISTMAS DAY & GOOD FRIDAY: 12 NOON TO 11:30PM; 
2. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE START OF 
PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED HOURS ON THE 
FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER). 

 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Recorded music   - Unristricted         
 
1. ON CHRISTMAS DAY & GOOD FRIDAY: 12 NOON TO 11:30PM; 
2. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE START OF 
PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED HOURS ON THE 
FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER). 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Late night refreshment            
Sunday  00:00 - 01:00 23:00 - 00:00 
Monday  23:00 - 00:00  -  
Tuesday   23:00 - 00:00  -  
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00  -  
Thursday 23:00 - 00:00  -  
Friday  23:00 - 00:00  -  
Saturday  00:00 - 01:00 23:00 - 00:00 
 
1. ON CHRISTMAS DAY & GOOD FRIDAY: 12 NOON TO 11:30PM; 
2. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE START OF 
PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED HOURS ON THE 
FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER). 
 
Location: Licensable area 
Sale of retail alcohol            
Sunday  11:00 - 23:00  -  
Monday  11:00 - 23:00  -  
Tuesday  11:00 - 23:00  -  
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00  -  
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00  -  
Friday  11:00 - 23:00  -  
Saturday  11:00 - 23:00  -  
 
1. ON CHRISTMAS DAY & GOOD FRIDAY: 12 NOON TO 11:30PM; 
 
2. ON NEW YEAR'S EVE FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE TO THE START OF 
PERMITTED HOURS ON THE FOLLOWING DAY (OR, IF THERE ARE NO PERMITTED HOURS ON THE 
FOLLOWING DAY, MIDNIGHT ON 31ST DECEMBER). 
 
 

60



 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol – whether these are on and/or off supplies 
Sale by retail on premises 

61



 

Page 4 of 5 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
Balwinder Singh Chhokar 
327A High Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex 
HA3 5EQ 
 

 
Rajinder Kaur Chhokar 
327a High Road 
Harrow 
Middlesex 
HA3 5EQ 
 

Telephone 07958 935 719:  
 

  
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable): 

 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Balwinder Singh Chhokar 
327 High Road 
Harrow Weald 
Middlesex 
HA3 5EQ 
 
 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor – where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 

DARLINGTON - DL05/00910/PERCON 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A 
 

62



 

Page 5 of 5 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol: 
 
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 

b) (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended 

 
2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or 
    authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films: 
 
(1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film 
Classification, except where condition 2 applies. 

 
(2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant licensing 
authority regarding the film in question  
 
Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision: 
 
Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security 
activity, such individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 

 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
1. CCTV SYSTEM TO BE MAINTAINED AND OPERATED IN GOOD ORDER AND TO 
THE SATISFACTION OF METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER'S 
REASONABLE REQUEST. 
 
2. A MONITORED CENTRAL STATION ALARM AND SECURITY SYSTEM TO BE 
MAINTAINED AND OPERATED IN GOOD ORDER AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF 
METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER'S REASONABLE 
REQUEST. 
 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority. 
 
NONE 

 
Annex 4 – Plan 
Attached. 

 
Date of original grant: 21/12/2005 Reason for issue: Variation Of DPS 
Date of issue:7th September 2010 Issue Number: 3 

 

63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
Kemps Fish Bar & Kebab Restaurant, 327 High Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5EQ 
 
 

 

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	7 Application for a New Premises Licence in Respect of 'Hill Foods', 43 High Street, Harrow on the Hill, HA1 3HT
	NEW APPLICATION HILL FOODS HA1 3HZ 22 DEC 2011, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel
	PREMISES PLAN, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel
	Location Map, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel
	SUPPORTING REP DR SD FLATRES, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel
	REP DOUGLAS BENHAM 09 JAN 2012, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel
	REP HARROW SCHOOL 19 JAN 2012, 14/02/2012 Licensing Panel

	8 Application to Vary a Premises Licence in Respect of 'Kemps Fish Bar', 327, High Road, Harrow Weald. HA3 5EQ
	VARIATION KEMPS FISH BAR HA3 5EQ 10 JAN 2012
	Email confirming reduction of hours 24 Jan 2012
	REP AMARAT PATEL 29 JAN 2012
	REP ANGELA SANDERS 27 JAN 2012
	REP BERNIE HENNAH 06 FEB 2012
	REP M&S GILMORE 29 JAN 2012
	REP NANDEESH MEHTA 02 FEB 2012
	REP PAMELA TROWELL 07 FEB 2012
	Kemps Fish Bar HA3 5EQ PL(3)
	Location Map


